CARDINAL'S RESIDENCE
2101 TOMMONWEAL TH AVEFNUFE

BrSHITON, MASSACHUSEITS D2 135 1192

September 5, 1997

Most Reverend Michael J. Sheehan, S.T.L., 1.C.D. —
Archbishop's Residence

4000 St. Joseph P1., N.W.

Albugquerque. NM 87120

Your Excellencey:

I am writing to advise you that in [ine with arrangements made through Most Reverend William
F. Murphy. Moderator of the Curia and Vicar General, [ have given written permission to
Reverend James J. Foley, a priest of the Archdiocese of Boston, to serve in the Archdiocese of
Santa Fe, New Mexico on a lend-lease basis for a period of three years. I have asked that all
parties review the arrangement at the two and a half year mark.

A copy of Father Foley's letter is enclosed for your records. Be assured of my willingness to
respond to any other needs of the Archdiocese of Santa Fe in order to bring about this form of
assistance from the Archdiocese of Boston which comes through the willingness of Father Foley

to relocale for a period of time.

I have made the effective date of I‘ather Foley's release from assignment here in Boston
November 3. 1997.

With my warmest personal regards, [ remain.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

(A

Archbishop of Bosto

FOLEY, JAMES J.-2 262



